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October 17, 2018

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Robert Gates

Audio Division

Media Bureau

Federal Communications Commission
445 12" Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

Re:  W236AH, Treasure Lake, Pennsylvania
Facility ID No. 85866
Surrender of License

Dear Mr. Gates:

The Pennsylvania State University (“Penn State™), by its attorneys, hereby surrenders for
cancellation by the Federal Communications Commission Penn State’s license for FM translator
station W236AH, Treasure Lake, Pennsylvania (the “Station”). Penn State previously notified the
FCC that the Station went silent on September 19, 2018.

Should there be any questions concerning this matter, please contact the undersigned.

Sinfgrely, y A -

/¢/ IDennis P. Corbett
Dennis P. Corbett
of TELECOMMUNICATIONS LAW PROFESSIONALS PLLC




